
From: Hearings, OCD, EMNRD
To: Sharon T. Shaheen
Cc: Brancard, Bill, EMNRD; Deana M. Bennett; Bryce Smith; Salvidrez, Marlene, EMNRD
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Nos. 22447 & 22448 - Franklin Mountain (Elevate & Prevail)
Date: Wednesday, January 5, 2022 8:27:34 AM

Good morning,
These cases will be noted as a status conference.
Thank you,
Marlene

From: Sharon T. Shaheen <sshaheen@montand.com>
Sent: Tuesday, January 4, 2022 4:49 PM
To: Hearings, OCD, EMNRD <OCD.Hearings@state.nm.us>
Cc: Brancard, Bill, EMNRD <bill.brancard@state.nm.us>; Deana M. Bennett
<deana.bennett@modrall.com>; Bryce Smith <bsmith@modrall.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Nos. 22447 & 22448 - Franklin Mountain (Elevate & Prevail)
 
CAUTION: This email originated outside of our organization. Exercise caution prior to
clicking on links or opening attachments.
Marlene et al.,
 
This is an update to Tap Rock’s pre-hearing statement filed last week in the above-referenced
matters.  As noted therein, Tap Rock was conferring with Franklin Mountain Energy regarding a
voluntary agreement.  However, Tap Rock requested that these cases be heard as a status
conference in the event that an agreement is not reached before the Thursday, January 6 hearing. 
 
Tap Rock has since determined that an agreement will not be reached by Thursday and therefore
requests that these cases be scheduled for a status or scheduling conference on January 6, to set a
date for contested hearing.
 
Please let me know if you would like me to file something in the record in addition to the pre-
hearing statement.
 
Many thanks for your help—
 
Sharon
 
Sharon T. Shaheen
Montgomery & Andrews, P.A.
P. O. Box 2307
Santa Fe, NM 87504-2307
325 Paseo de Peralta
Santa Fe, NM 87501
(505) 986-2678 (direct)
(505) 603-8307 (cell)
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THIS MESSAGE CONTAINS INFORMATION WHICH MAY BE CONFIDENTIAL AND PRIVILEGED. 
UNLESS YOU ARE THE ADDRESSEE (OR AUTHORIZED TO RECEIVE FOR THE ADDRESSEE),
YOU MAY NOT USE, COPY OR DISCLOSE TO ANYONE THE MESSAGE OR ANY INFORMATION
CONTAINED IN THE MESSAGE.  IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS MESSAGE IN ERROR, PLEASE
ADVISE THE SENDER BY REPLY E-MAIL TO sshaheen@montand.com AND DELETE THE
MESSAGE.  THANK YOU.
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